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From: Wesley Tang <wesleytang@lanbase.com.hk>
Sent: 2024-09-04 星期三 15:38:11
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: Tiffany Cheuk Ting HUI/PLAND <tcthui@pland.gov.hk>; Yen PY 

LEUNG/PLAND <pyleung@pland.gov.hk>; Adrian Yuen Gwun 
TO/PLAND <aygto@pland.gov.hk>; wwslee@plan.gov.hk 
<wwslee@plan.gov.hk>

Subject: Planning Application No. A/YL-PH/1013

Dear Sir/ Madam,

We refer to the captioned case.

In order to allow more time to deal with the departmental comments, we would request to defer our subject 
case by 2 months for consideration by the Town Planning Board.

Should you have any further queries, feel free to contact the undersigned on 2301 1869.

Best Regards,
Wesley Tang

Lanbase Surveyors Ltd
9/F, Hecny Tower, 9 Chatham Road South, 
Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon
Tel : 2301-1869 Fax: 2739-1913

From: Adrian Yuen Gwun TO/PLAND [mailto:aygto@pland.gov.hk] 
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 5:30 PM
To: wesleytang@lanbase.com.hk
Cc: Tiffany Cheuk Ting HUI/PLAND <tcthui@pland.gov.hk>; Yen PY LEUNG/PLAND <pyleung@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: Re: Departmental Comments_Planning Application No. A/YL-PH/1013

Dear Wesley,

Please disregard the comments below as spoken.

Regards, 
Adrian To
TP/FS(2)
Planning Department 
Tel: 3168 4040

From: Adrian Yuen Gwun TO/PLAND 
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 4:33 PM
To: 'wesleytang@lanbase.com.hk' <wesleytang@lanbase.com.hk>
Cc: Tiffany Cheuk Ting HUI/PLAND <tcthui@pland.gov.hk>; Yen PY LEUNG/PLAND <pyleung@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: Re: Departmental Comments_Planning Application No. A/YL-PH/1013

Dear Wesley,

Agenda Item 30
Replacement Page for Appendix I of
RNTPC Paper No. A/YL-PH/1013
For Consideration by the RNTPC on 6.9.2024
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